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IDIOMATIC FUTURE

• I am going to see you tomorrow

• He is going to visit her next week

• They are going to eat out tonight

• She is going to leave for México 

on Monday

• She is going to wait me after the 

show

• Paul is going to buy a car 

• I am going to write a letter 

• We are going to fix that

• You’re going to stay here 

• She’s going to have a baby 

• we are not going to the movies

• she is not going to buy the blue dress

• they are not going on vacation

• I'm not going to go to school

• you are not going to do cleaning

• you are not going to go with your mom to 

buy tomorrow

• we are not going to paint the house

• they are not going to finish that meal

• she is not going to go to the gym

• he is not going to sing on Monday in the bar

• Are you going to take your camera to the 

party? Yes

• Are you going to your piano class? No, I'm 

not going today

• Are they going to come to your house on 

Saturday? Yes

• Are you going to the soccer game? yes i'm 

going to go 

• Is she going to work? if she is going

• Are you going to ride the bike? Yes a while

• Is she going to take a taxi? Not

• Is Martha going to the market later? if she is 

going

• Are you going to eat tacos? no, I'm going to 

eat cake

• You're going out today? Yes

• Are we going to the park tomorrow? yes tell me what time

• What are you going to give on Mother's Day? a blender

• When is the wedding going to be? June 15

• What time are you going to go to the hotel? I'm going to 

go to 3

• Where is the baby shower going to be? in the colony

• What shirt are you going to wear to the party? the blue

• When are you going to visit your grandmother? I'm going 

on Saturday

• What are you going to do? I'm going to watch a horror 

movie

• How long are you going to work here? one year

• When are you going to clean your room? I'm going to 

clean it right now


